
RE: request for quote

From : Ocean Innovations <brock@o-
vations.com>

Mon, Feb 08, 2016 12:40 PM

 1 attachment

Subject : RE: request for quote

To : Christine Huffard
<chuffard@mbari.org>

Howdy Crissy:

They're \$10,900 with typical lead time of 4-6 weeks.

Brock Rosenthal



Ocean Innovations

brock@o-vations.com

(858) 454-4044

www.o-vations.com

From: Christine Huffard [mailto:chuffard@mbari.org]

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2016 10:36 AM

To: Ocean Innovations <brock@o-vations.com>

Subject: request for quote

Hi Brock,

If possible can you please send a quote for the FSI ACM-PLUS current meter in the titanium deep-water (7000m) housing?

thanks and take care,

Crissy Huffard

--

Senior Research Technician
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute

The contents of this email and any attachments are intended for the recipient only and may not be shared with others.



image002.jpg

3 KB
